Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 4:18 PM

To: Jeni Fitzgerald

Cc: Jenny Yeo; Tu Mai Cam (MER); Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu; ALD-SAMPLING
Subject: Re: Fabric sourcing - Moisture wicking compression

Hey Jeni,

We've received your package with many thanks. Ms. Tu & Ms. Thuy will keep you posted on the
sourcing progress. Can you please let me know which season you're looking to use this kind of fabric
for?

Let me know if you have any further request,

Thank you and Best Regards,

HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.)

CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 908 453 485
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] hieu.nguyen@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 4:29 AM

To: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>

Cc: Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi
Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>

Subject: Fabric sourcing - Moisture wicking compression

Hi Thuy,

We are looking for a moisture wicking, compression fabric to use for future Golf styles. | am sending
you a quality today via DHL tracking # 9779791173 - please help to counter source. Note that the
current quality is 65% Nylon, 35% Elastane. We are especially looking for a quality with many
available colors OR low color MOQs. Let us know if you need any additional information.

Thank you!
Jeni



